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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 1:25 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Olejarz, Barbara; Greer, Leslie; Riggott, Kaila; Roberts, Karen
Subject: FW: Letter of Determination
Attachments: Windham Form 2020 FINAL 9.3.2015.pdf

 
 

From: Edwards, Janette [mailto:Janette.Edwards@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 12:55 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: Letter of Determination 
 
Ms. Martone: 
  
Please find attached a Certificate of Need Determination Form, Form 2020, detailing Windham Hospital’s 
proposal for the alignment of its critical care unit as a progressive care unit.   
  
The original copy is following via FedEx. 
  
  
  
Sincerely, 
  
Janette Edwards 
  
  
 
This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message, including any attachments.  



















1

Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 9:57 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Determination #15-32026-DTR

Leslie, please add the below to the record. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
Email: kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Edwards, Janette [mailto:Janette.Edwards@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 4:27 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Determination #15-32026-DTR 
 
Attorney Hansted, 
 
I am confirming that the services currently provided to patients on the CCU will not change as a result of the transition 
to a PCU.   
 
Please let me know if you require any further information. 
 
Janette Edwards 
 
From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 1:49 PM 
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To: Edwards, Janette 
Subject: Determination #15-32026-DTR 
 
Dear Ms. Edwards, 
 
I am in receipt of your determination request regarding the alignment of the Critical Care Unit (“CCU”) as a Progressive 
Care Unit (“PCU”) at Windham Hospital.  Can you confirm for me that all of the services that are currently offered in the 
CCU will be offered in the PCU? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:53 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Riggott, Kaila; Roberts, Karen
Subject: FW: Emailing - Final letter sent to OHCA for reconsideration regarding CON.pdf
Attachments: Final letter sent to OHCA for reconsideration regarding CON.pdf

 
 

From: Gregory Kotecki [mailto:GKotecki@aftct.org]  
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:26 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: FW: Emailing - Final letter sent to OHCA for reconsideration regarding CON.pdf 
 

 
 
 

Dr. Mullen and Commissioner Martone: 
 
Please accept the attached letter. A hard US mailed version will follow. 
 
Greg Kotecki 
AFT Connecticut 
AFLCIO, CLC 
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Greer, Leslie

Subject: FW: CON Request from the Windham Delegation
Attachments: CONRequest.pdf

Importance: High

From: Palladino, Danielle [mailto:Danielle.Palladino@cga.ct.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:34 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: CON Request from the Windham Delegation 
Importance: High 
 
Hello Kimberly, 
On behalf of Rep. Johnson and the Windham Delegation, please find attached in this email a CON Request. 
Thank you for your consideration, 
Danielle 
 
 

Danielle Palladino 
Legislative Aide, House Democrats 
 
Deputy Majority Leader Representative Michelle Cook, 65th House District  
Proudly Serving Torrington 
Deputy Majority Leader Representative Susan Johnson, 49th House District  
Proudly Serving Windham 
Deputy Majority Leader Representative Russell Morin, 28th House District  
Proudly Serving Wethersfield 
 
Staff, Task Force on Domestic Workers 
 
860-240-1479 
danielle.palladino@cga.ct.gov 
 
LEGAL NOTICE:  Certain communications or records received by or sent from this electronic mail account may be subject 
to public disclosure pursuant to the Connecticut Freedom of Information Act, Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1‐200 et seq. 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 9:41 AM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: Windham Community Memorial Hospital
Attachments: Letter to OHCA FINAL.pdf

 
 

From: Edwards, Janette [mailto:Janette.Edwards@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:01 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: 'Feldman, Joan' 
Subject: RE: Windham Community Memorial Hospital 
 
Please find attached the response from Windham Hospital, as requested by OHCA on 10/8/2015. 
 
The original copy will follow via FedEx. 
 
Please let me know if you require any further information. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Janette Edwards 
 
 

 
From: Olejarz, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:13 PM 
To: Edwards, Janette 
Cc: Martone, Kim; Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: Windham Community Memorial Hospital 
 
10/8/15 
 
Attached is a letter regarding the alignment of clinical services at Windham Community Memorial Hospital.  Please let 
me know that you have received this email and that you were able to open it. 
 
Thank you 
 
Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant for Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
Phone: (86) 418‐7005 
Email: Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov 
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